Roygal Wictoria College Tor Wone

McGILL UNIVERSITY

ONTREAL Ty et 1O r
MonN January 21,1931

Dear Professor Hatcher,

-

In reply to your letter of the 20th
inst. I have pleasure in attaching herewith a copy of
our room time-table which will show you the hours our
clagss rooms are occupied,and by what classes.
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L HSre 1re IT0our class rooms NOSe

2,12,1056 and 106,and their seating capacity is as below:-
Room 2 70
12 69
105 112 (this room has 100 sests

106 24

Yours




